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_%herina 'CI'IﬂI'E (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 12 May, 2018 4:10 PM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System’; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: KARENTAN@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM SG

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17009142MFSH/1

Dear Sir f Madam,

Please be Informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts ta inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us If there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly,

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 6741-8439 | emall! gasipnment@ kkaito.com | fx 62564315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-35 | Si40Bo33)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 29 September, 2017 12:44 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmoterclaims@ first-insurance.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@E LKKAUTD.COM
Ce: KARENTAN@FIRST-INSURANCE COM.5G; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17009142MFSH/1

Dear Sir/dm,
Thartk you for the assighment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange:

Best Regards,

G . Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenug 1, #n2-25 | 5{4608043)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@first-insurarce com sg]

Sent: Friday, 29 September, 2017 12:41 PM
To: ASSIGNMENTSELEKALUTO.COM

Co: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE . COM.SG; KARENTAN@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17009142MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the abave reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

|



First Capital Insurance Limited “Wﬁ?ﬁmﬁ

A FAIRFAX Comgany
MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

Date 26-09-2017 Our Ref No. D17009142MFSH
Accident Date 23-09-2017 Claim Type. Third Party
insured Vehicie SHC1976S. Third Party Vehicle. GBD9145L
Survey Location 3 TECH PARK CRESCENT TUAS TECH PARK
Contact Person. SUSAN
Contact No. GEE30535/ 0 Fax No. GBB3647T
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
Appolnted LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Parson MA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number. A

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Involce together with letier of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NiMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

SIN SHENG
Cc : Workshop ENGINEERING Attention. NIL
SERVICES
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge KARENT

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survay report via CWS within 14 days for survey assigninent and 7 days for re-insgection,
This 5 8 computer generated letter, no signature required,

Masiny Cffice : 5 Fiaffion Chisiy #2100 Sioganon DIBFRG Tol, 858222 231 Fig” 550220 3947 Wibale: wivw lim-muhnci oo sy
Claims Bepartments & Mutar Underwtiting Departrmant : 56 Roblruen Fomd #38-01 Clty o Srganom D68577 Tt 656507 X048 F: S3-6507 5840




fr2a/017 Claim Workdiow Systam
L
_ =
Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/228441) = | PRI Documents g ll. Close |3
PRI Header Details
_ Claimant
Cialm No D17009142MFSH Policy No D-15072701MFSH S.No & 1 & SIN SHEN
Name
Workshop | 51N SHENG ENGINEERING 5| "'”:‘;ﬂ 3 TECH PARK CRESCENT TUAS TECH PARK
Name P SERVICES B Cottach Mobile: 0 , Phone: 68639595 , Fax: 68636477
(Contact Person : SUSAN) Details Emailld: SINSHENG1981@GMAIL COM
Qur LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS | Instructions PRE) "
Surveyor FTE LTD To Surveyor linctd MORGH
COMFORT TP
Insured : Insured
Meme TRANSFPORTATION PTE Vehicle No SHC19765 Vehicle GBDI145L
LD No
PRI Surveyor Surveyor _
Recieved 2B-09-2017 07:28:06 PM Appointed 29-09-2017 12:40:50 PM Accept 29-09-2017 1,
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
tnpection || S sy | o
Inspection | s 29-09-2017 ‘Choosa Fil
Date *; E, Hapord Date E?Pon
Vehicla Particulars
Make Please Select Make v | | Model | Please Select Model * | Year | Select Year ¥
Chasis No | | EngineNo | | Mileage ||
Cubic
Color | Gcsny |1
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Documents |
File Name Action

Surveyor Job Remarks

| |

Remarks

hitps:/Mictaims, com S001/ClaimWS/Surveyor/Details/ 228441 12



